

George Lambrou LLM, FCI Arb

5 Ladbroke Square London W11 3LX
T +44 (0) 7557 528 287
E gcl@glambrou.com

George Lambrou is a Solicitor Advocate (England & Wales) and international arbitration specialist. He is a Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (CI Arb), on the Approved Faculty List in International Arbitration, and Co-Director of Training for the European Branch.

Areas of Expertise: general commercial, trade, construction, energy, maritime, and investment treaty arbitration.

Arbitration Experience Highlights:

- Arbitrator in a construction dispute, Russian language, SCC arbitration Stockholm
- Sole arbitrator ICC arbitration, Athens seat (\$65 million)
- Arbitrator in a Russian language LCIA trade arbitration (\$13 million) London seat
- Arbitrator in an investment treaty and construction arbitration - Garanti Koza LLP v. Turkmenistan ICSID Case No. ARB/11/20 (\$100 million)
- Sole arbitrator LCIA trade arbitration London seat
- Arbitrator LCIA trade arbitration London seat
- Arbitrator in an ICC arbitration Geneva seat
- Arbitrator in an ICC arbitration London seat
- Sole arbitrator ICC Expedited Rules arbitration, trade dispute, seat in Russia
- Arbitrator in five related LMAA contract termination cases London seat
- Arbitrator in four related LMAA claims under performance guarantees, London seat
- Arbitrator in seventeen separate LMAA maritime arbitrations, London seat

Languages:

English (native), Russian, Greek **Nationality:** Greek & USA

Professional Career:

Keystone Law, London (August 2018 – present) Partner
Thomas Cooper LLP, London (September 2002 – July 2018) Partner

Education:

- ICC Advanced Arbitration Academy (2012 -2013) Certificate of completion in this two year program developed by the ICC International Court of Arbitration (Paris), the ICC Russia (Moscow) and the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (London).
- Queen Mary, University of London (2001/2002) Master of Laws (LL.M.) International Arbitration, Legal aspects of Foreign Investment in Russia and the CIS, International Arbitration, International Trade Law, Maritime Law
- College of Law, London (1999-2001) Graduate Diploma in Law and Legal Practice Diploma
- University of Chicago (1990) Master of Arts
- Boston College (1988) Bachelor of Arts